

Level Creek PTA General Meeting

January 17, 2025

16 in attendance

<u>Welcome</u>

Welcome – President Jamie Jacobs

Approval of the Minutes from October 25, 2025

Motion to approve by Jenni Okuda and second by Kim Cannon.

Future PTA General Meeting Dates

Next meetings on following days: 3/7/25, 5/2/25

Remarks and Q&A with Mr. Skelton

Mr Skelton was unavailable today and had no update.

The PTA Board is meeting on 01/30/25 to go over the teacher grants.

Treasurer update

The \$14,000 membership goal was surpassed, we actually reached \$18,000.

We spent more on yearbooks this year but this will be offset by the extra funds from membership. Vote on providing further funds to Arts and Education and All Pro Dads by transferring money allocated to the Multicultural Committee. The vote is only making changes to the budget, no deficit..

The Kindness Committee funds were used to pay for books for counselors.

We received a check from Square1 Art to put towards the 20th anniversary tile wall. The budget for the wall was \$8,000 but the actual cost was double. The extra funds to cover the cost came from the Campus Enrichment Fund along with leftover funds from last year.

Money leftover from the Enrichment Fund may be put towards redoing the gaga pit but proposed to wait for summer for this project.

Motion to approve changes to the budget by Jenni Okuda and second by Shaheeda Bridgewater.

VP updates:

Vice President Jenni Okuda

- The Science Fair ended on 01/16/2025 and went well. Mrs Etheridge coordinated the event with parents and students helping with the setup and breakdown. Help is needed recruiting judges and rewards for next year. Mrs Etheridge is unable to lead the Science Fair next year so we need to find a new lead.
- Spelling Bee Jaeyul Lee was taking the virtual County test today 01/17/2025. He won 4th and 5th grade in the whole school. The top 20 students from the County will go on to the State.
- All Pro Dads had a very great first half of the year, with an average of 315 people per meeting. Looking for donations from parents to help offset the cost.
- Yearbook March 31st deadline for uploading photographs to Treering. Allison is working on 5th Grade dedications/baby photos with a deadline of before winter break. Spring photos are coming up on February 19th, Tonya will be circulating a SignUp genius for volunteers and will need help taking photos of students. Custom pages for the Yearbook due on 03/25/25.

Vice President Damaris Santamaria

- Bingo Night is on Friday 01/31/2025. The 5th Grade Committee is doing a great job and already have all volunteer positions for the event filled.
- Heritage Night This year's country of focus will be China. The Phrase will be Experiencing the Diversity of Level Creek. Save the date flyers will be going out on 02/06/2025. The dolls and volunteer flyer will be sent home in Friday folders on 02/21/2025.
- Multicultural Committee has completed the board this month with Lunar New year. The board on the left is the 12 zodiac animals and the story of how they came to be. This year's animal is the Sanke. The board on the right is how different countries celebrate Lunar New year. The country of focus was China, Vietnam and Korea.

Vice President Jessica Calvert

- Arts and Education There have been 9 approved or scheduled events this year. Two events have already taken place in November. Four will be taking place in January (this will include the one that we had to reschedule due to snow day). We are waiting for 1 event for final approval from the school and two events are waiting to be scheduled. Currently we are \$445 over budget.
- Spirit Wear Spring line for Level Creek will be going home today

01/17/2025.

• Spring Carnival - Event will take place 02/22/2025 from 12-3pm. The SignUp Genius will be available next week, please be on the lookout and sign up if you are interested.

Vice President Kayla Chesser

• Square1 Art raised \$2,943.78. There was a small setback on the wall. The border tiles are back ordered and we will wait until they are all delivered to put them up.

Know what is going on!

Future PTA General Meeting Dates: - Level Creek PTA Facebook Group https://www.facebook.com/groups/levelcreekpta/ - Website: www.levelcreekpta.org -Instagram https://www.instagram.com/levelcreekpta/ Meeting Adjourned

Meeting Adjourned